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* Kahler, Pam

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 8:49 AM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: AB 75: drafting request for Assembly Amendment - insurance provisions
From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Sunday, June 07, 2009 10:29 PM

To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: AB 75: drafting request for Assembly Amendment - insurance provisions

Please draft one assembly amendments to (ASA 1 to) AB 75 that deletes all of the following:

1. INS: Motor Vehicle Insurance - Uninsured, underinsured & medical payment coverage (page 420, #17)
2. NS: Motor Vehicle Insurance - Umbrella & excess liability insurance (page 421, #18)

3. INS: Motor Vehicle Insurance - proof of financial responsibility (page 422, #19)

4. INS: Motor Vehicle Insurance - Prohibited policy provisions (page 422, #20)

Please contact me if you need additional information. Thanks.

Denise Solie

Office of Rep. Mark Gottlieb

(608) 267-2370

Good government starts here!
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PRELIMINARY ~Nor OR INTROPUTTION)

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

Lps - Please X

m{)ua’r sheet -

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 692, line 3: delete lines 3 to 8.

2. Page 1265, line 16: delete lines 16 to 25.

3. Page 1328, line 5: delete lines 5 and 6.

4. Page 1493, line 11: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 1496, line 17.

5. Page 1596, line 9: delete lines 9 to 11.

6. Page 1596, line 18: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 1603, line 13.

7. Page 1614, line 1: delete lines 1 to 8.



2009 - 2010 Legislature £2> LRBb0631/?

8. Page 1867, line %) delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 1868, line 18.

9. Page 1891, line 24: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 1892, line 6.

(END)



